Magdalene Adams

From: Ray Baard <ray@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 08 December 2023 15:57

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: Query @ Groupmeridian; CTN Orders

Subject: FW; Craft Liquor Cost Account Cape - Corrections
Attachments: Sales Order SO1115283.pdf; Sales Order SO1115286.pdf

Looping in Queries

o) el Ray Baard
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution
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From: Ray Baard <ray@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 3:46 PM

To: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2@lrsa.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: Craft Liquor Cost Account Cape - Corrections
Hi Magdalene

Please see amended orders attached

Could the below please be deleted on your side

SO1108008 ¢ ZINCDO2B 23/11/2023  Craft Liquor Cost Account Cape

SO1108015 ZINCO01B 23/11/2023  Craft Liquor Promo Account Cape:
SQ1108434 : ZINCO02B 24/11/2023 Craft Liquor Cost Account Cape

Kind regards

From: Joachim Gordon <joachim@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 3:44 PM

To: Ray Baard <ray@groupmeridian.co.za>

Subject: LR

Joachim Gordon
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution
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